No. MCS/EE/R&B/2022 Y35

MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SHIMLA

Dated: 20.08.2022

From,
Commissioner
Municipal Corporation Shimla
To,
The Divisional Forest Office (Wildlife),
Forest Department, Khalini, Shimla
Himachal Pradesh
Subject: Diversion of 0.1287 of forest land in favour of Commissioner Municipal
Corporation, The Mall Shimla, for the construction of Ambulance road
from Dhalli Chowk to Durga Colony Shimla.
Sir,

This is with reference to the subject cited above, nine observations were raised

by your good office on On-line Portal i.e, Parivesh, the reply of which is as under:-
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The Need full action has been done and same has been updated online.

This is not a non site specific project. It is a ambulance road for social
development. Further the minimum use of forest land is taken in this road.
No alternative site has been selected for this road because it falls in wildlife
sanctuary area.

The Need full action has been done.

It pertains to your office
It pertains to your office
It pertains to your office
It pertains to your office

. It pertains to your office

It pertains to your office

Yours Sincerely,

G,

Exe’/ nglneer
_Road & Building Department
Municipal Corporation Shimla
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